
From: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [GRO]
Sent: Fri 28/08/2020 2:32:40 PM (UTC)
To: Scully, Minister (Private Office) [GRO]; Permanent Secretary [GRO]; SpAds Office (Private Office) [GRO]
Cc: Secretary Of State (Private Office) [GRO]; Brooks-White (Jobshare) [GRO]; Hackett, Alan (BEIS) [GRO]; Callanan, Minister (Private Office) [GRO]; UKGI POL Team [GRO]; Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) [GRO]; Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) [GRO]; Corera, Jane (Legal) [GRO]; Patel, Vanisha (Finance & Portfolio) [GRO]; Watson, Richard - UKGI [GRO]; Post Office Team [GRO]
Subject: [OFF:SEN] RE: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs - 1 Sept Meeting
Attachment: 20200901 - Update on POL Post-GLO Litigation - v1.2.pptx
Attachment: 20200901 Minister Scully_PermSec_SpAds_POL Lit Meeting_VFIN.docx

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE & SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE

Hi Sonny,

Withy many thanks to the team for their input please see the briefing for the meeting on 1 September at 16:30 – 17:30 between POL and BEIS Ministers, Perm Sec and SpAds.

I have also attached the slide deck POL will talk through.

Any questions please do let me know.

Cheers,

Josh

Joshua Scott | Analyst

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET

T: [GRO]

www.ukgi.org.uk

Follow on 

From: Scully, Minister (Private Office) <[GRO]>
Sent: 17 August 2020 14:55
To: Permanent Secretary <[GRO]> Scott, Joshua - UKGI [GRO]; SpAds Office (Private Office) <[GRO]>
Cc: Secretary Of State (Private Office) <[GRO]>; Brooks-White (Jobshare)

<[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED] Hackett, Alan (BEIS) [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED] Callanan, Minister (Private Office) [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

Hi Josh,

Grateful if you could send the briefing by **4pm Friday 28th August**.

Many thanks,
Jess



Department for
Business, Energy
& Industrial Strategy

Jessica Tysoe

Acting Senior Private Secretary to the Minister for Small
Business, Consumers & Labour Markets
and Minister for London
Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET

[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

| minister.scully |

[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

From: Permanent Secretary [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 August 2020 12:56

To: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]; SpAds Office (Private Office)

[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

Cc: Secretary Of State (Private Office) [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]; Brooks-White (Jobshare)

<[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]>; Hackett, Alan (BEIS) <[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]>; Scully, Minister (Private Office) <[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]>; Callanan, Minister (Private Office)

[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]; Permanent Secretary <[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]>

Subject: RE: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

Good stuff, thanks Josh. Have now added you to the scheduler.

COP 28th Aug works for us as deadline for the briefing.

Oliver

Oliver Page | Private Secretary to Sarah Munby, Permanent Secretary

E: permanentsecretary [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

From: Scott, Joshua - UKGI <[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]>

Sent: 17 August 2020 11:02

To: Permanent Secretary <[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]> SpAds Office (Private Office)

[REDACTED] GRO [REDACTED]

Cc: Secretary Of State (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>; Brooks-White (Jobshare) <[redacted] GRO>; Hackett, Alan (BEIS) <[redacted] GRO>; Scully, Minister (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>; Callanan, Minister (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>

Subject: RE: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

Hi Oliver,

To confirm POL can do this time slot.

Could you forward me the invite so I can put it in relevant diaries?

I'll prepare the briefing in advance – does close 28th work as a deadline for it?

Cheers,

Josh

Joshua Scott | Analyst

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET

[redacted] GRO

www.ukgi.org.uk

Follow on 

From: Permanent Secretary <[redacted] GRO>
Sent: 14 August 2020 11:24
To: SpAds Office (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>
Cc: Permanent Secretary <[redacted] GRO>; Secretary Of State (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>; Scott, Joshua - UKGI <[redacted] GRO>; Brooks-White (Jobshare) <[redacted] GRO>; Hackett, Alan (BEIS) <[redacted] GRO>; Scully, Minister (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>; Callanan, Minister (Private Office) <[redacted] GRO>
Subject: RE: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

Hi James,

Background to this meeting in attached e-mail chain. **Alan / Gillian** to note that the steer at the time from Ash was that SoS need not attend this, though view might have changed since.

Josh / Beth & Eleanor – could you please socialise this date (01 September 2020 16:00-17:00) with POL colleagues to check that it works for them?

Many thanks,

Oliver

Oliver Page | Private Secretary to Sarah Munby, Permanent Secretary

E: permanentsecretary@beis.gov.uk

Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

From: SpAds Office (Private Office) <[redacted]>

Sent: 14 August 2020 11:07

To: Permanent Secretary <[redacted]>

Subject: Re: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

Hi, is there a proposed agenda for this?

Thanks,

James

James Crosby, Acting Senior Private Secretary to the Special Advisers

[redacted]

From: "Mcswaine, Celia (BEIS)" <[redacted]> on behalf of Permanent Secretary <[redacted]>

Date: Friday, 14 August 2020 at 10:41

To: "SpAds Office (Private Office)" <[redacted]>

Subject: FW: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Permanent Secretary <[redacted]>

Sent: 14 August 2020 10:27

To: Permanent Secretary; Munby, Sarah (BEIS); Secretary Of State (Private Office); Scully, Minister (Private Office); Callanan, Minister (Private Office); Hatt, Daniel (Private Office); Hitchcock, Alexander (BEIS); Brown, Cameron (BEIS); Mcswaine, Celia (BEIS); Philips, James (BEIS); Adkins, Natasha (Private Office)

Subject: POL - SoS/Minister Scully/Lord Callanan/SPADs

When: 01 September 2020 16:00-17:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: 8N, 1 Victoria Street or MS Teams

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

[redacted]

United Kingdom, London (Toll)

Conference ID: [redacted]

Local numbers | [Reset PIN](#) | [Learn more about Teams](#) | [Meeting options](#)

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.